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Question Paper Code : 81040

B.E./B.Tech. DEGREE EXAMINATION, NOVEMBER/DECEMBER 2016.
Seventh Semester
Civil Engineering
CE 6704 — ESTIMATION AND QUANTITY SURVEYING
(Regulations 2013)

Time : Three hours Maximum : 100 marks
Answer ALL questions.

PART A — (10 x 2= 20 marks)

1. What are the two main methods used to building estimate?

2.  Define Carpet area and Circulation area.

3.  What are the different methods to calculate quantity of earthwork for roads?
4.  What are the main components of culvert?

5.  Write down the duties of Quantity Surveyor?

6. What is meant by tender?

=1

How market value is arrived for a property?
8. What is book value of the property?
9.  Define Contract and Agreement.

10. What are the points need to be considered in report preparation?




www.allabtengg.com




www.al

labtengg.com
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Figure 1
Or
(b) Explain in detail any four types of estimate.
3

(16)

81040




www.allabtengg.com




www.allabtengg.com

(b) Estimate in detail the quantities of the following items of work for a

retaining wall of length 30 metre shown in figure 3.
i () Earthwork in excavation ®
(i) RCC 1:2:4 base ; (3)
@) RCC 1:2:4 Stem 3 ' 3)
(iv) % of Steel Reinforcement and (S)aes
1 (v) Plastering above ground level. 4)
S
oSt A3
1
Using the current scheduls s for materials and labours prepare
data for the following items =
@) Plain Cement Concrete for 1 m? @)
(i) Brickwork in foundatiom with 20 x 10 x 10 cm bricks with CM 1:6
for 10 m*. _ (8)
(b) Write down the general specifieation for a first class building. (16)
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